Re: Tropical Winds -4/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd ROOM ONLY

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Cc Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Date 24/02/2022 06:10

Todd Glasgow Tropical Winds OV #190293

Thank you,

----- Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Sent: Tue, 22 Feb 2022 08:38:06 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds -4/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd ROOM ONLY

OK; will do.
----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@roomsl101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:34:13 AM
Subject: Tropical Winds -4/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd ROOM ONLY

Good morning,

Please book this reservation. Client cannot tour with you as he is a

single male.

Thanks
Michele

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL

7638

32176(386) 676-
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